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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:39 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 27 - Women of the Year, Women's 

Basketball, ASAP Interest Meeting, and more ....

 

  
    
 

Woman of the Year  
Winners have been announced for Lincoln University’s 

Woman of the Year. Congratulations to Courtney Hughes – 

Freshman, Destiney Taylor – Sophomore, BreJona Whitlock 

– Junior, Kiarra Patterson – Senior. They will be honored at a 

banquet from 6 - 8 pm on March 30 in the faculty dining 

hall.  

Contact: Belinda Madison 

Read More 

  

  

 

Women’s Basketball 
Lincoln’s Cinderella story has ended as Virginia State University 

used a 12-4 run in the final five minutes to lift the Trojans to a 

59-51 at the Spectrum Center on Friday, ending the Lady Lions 

storybook run at the CIAA Women's Basketball Tournament. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 

 

Tomorrow: A.S.A.P Interest Meetings 
The Admissions Student Ambassador Program is looking for new 

members.  Interest meeting scheduled February 28 in the SUB 

Theatre at 11 am.    
Contact: Kenyatta Austin 
Read More 

 

Volunteers Needed: Phonathon Event  
The Office of Institutional Advancement is seeking volunteers to 

assist with Phonathon event on March 20 – 24 from 5:30 – 7 

pm.  Community service hours will be provided.  Limited slots are 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Women%20of%20the%20Year%20Winners.pdf
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/2/24/womens-basketball-lady-lions-tournament-run-ends-with-heartbreaking-loss-to-trojans.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A.S.A.P.%20Interest%20Meeting%20Flyer.jpg
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available.  Volunteers must attend a mandatory training session 

on Monday, March 13 from 1 pm – 2 pm.  Interested parties 

must contact the office by e-mail at sburruss@lincoln.edu no 

later than Tuesday, March 7. 
Contact: Shari Burruss 

 

Tobacco-free Campus Survey 
LU is gathering attitudes, behaviors, and opinions about a 

tobacco-free campus through a survey, which will take less than 

10 minutes to complete. Candid and honest responses 

encouraged. Individual responses will remain confidential. All 

responses will be compiled together and analyzed as a group. 

The data will be used to create an educational series. Once you 

complete the survey your name will be automatically submitted 

for a chance to win a gift card or room deposit waived.  Deadline 

is March 3. 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 

Survey 

 

Freshman and Senior students:  

We want to hear what you have to say!    
Watch for an email from nsse@nsse.org and use the link to 

complete the online survey by March 27.   Complete the survey 

and you will automatically be entered in a drawing for 1 of 10 - 

$25 gift cards or a Grand Prize raffle of 1 iPAD.  (Only complete 

submissions will be included in drawings/raffles.)  As of Feb 

23:  66 complete surveys have been submitted. 
Contact: Nancy Smith 

 

Retool Your School 
Voting begins today in The Home Depot Retool Your School 

competition. Vote now online at the link below or vote by using 

#LincolnUPA_RYS17 on Instagram and Twitter.   

Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Vote 

 

Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 

 
 

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_2mkjfEsSz47o4i9
http://rtys-load-balancer-1364627292.us-east-1.elb.amazonaws.com/
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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